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File #: 09-0149 Version: 1 Name: West Oakland Transit Village Project Funding
Type: City Resolution Status: In Council
File created: 2/25/2009 In control: Meeting of the Oakland City Council
On agenda: 3/24/2009 Final action: 3/31/2009
Title: Subject: West Oakland Transit Village Project Funding
From: Community and Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Adopt The Following Pieces Of Legislation:

1) An Agency Resolution Authorizing The Submittal Of Applications To The California Department Of
Housing And Community Development (HCD) For Funding Under The Transit Oriented Development
Housing (TOD) Program For The Mandela Transit Village Project In An Amount Not To Exceed $17
Million And The Fruitvale Transit Village Phase Il In An Amount Not To Exceed $15 Million For Each
Project And Authorizing Acceptance And Appropriation Of Grant Funds And The Execution Of
Standard Agreements With HCD If Selected For Such Funding; And

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. 2009-0041 CMS.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
3/31/2009 1 Concurrent Meeting of the
Oakland Redevelopment Agency /
City Council
3/24/2009 1 *Concurrent Meeting of the Approved the Recommendation of Staff, Pass
Redevelopment Agency and and Forward

Council Community & Economic
Development Committee

2/26/2009 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee

Subject: West Oakland Transit Village Project Funding
From: Community and Economic Development Agency
Recommendation: Adopt The Following Pieces Of Legislation:

1) An Agency Resolution Authorizing The Submittal Of Applications To The California Department Of Housing
And Community Development (HCD) For Funding Under The Transit Oriented Development Housing (TOD)
Program For The Mandela Transit Village Project In An Amount Not To Exceed $17 Million And The Fruitvale
Transit Village Phase I In An Amount Not To Exceed $15 Million For Each Project And Authorizing Acceptance
And Appropriation Of Grant Funds And The Execution Of Standard Agreements With HCD If Selected For Such
Funding; And
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